

inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted Inv. No. 337-TA-613 on September 11, 2007, based on a complaint filed by InterDigital Communications Corporation of King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, and InterDigital Technology Corporation of Wilmington, Delaware (collectively, "InterDigital"). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain 3G mobile handsets and components thereof by reason of infringement of various claims in United States Patent Nos. 7,117,004 and 7,190,966. The complaint named Nokia Corporation of Finland and Nokia Inc. of Irving, Texas as respondents.

On September 28, 2007, InterDigital filed a motion to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to add allegations of unfair trade practices in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain 3G mobile handsets and components thereof by reason of infringement of various claims in United States Patent No. 6,973,579 ("the '579 patent'"). The Commission investigative attorney supported the motion.

On October 11, 2007, the ALJ granted InterDigital's motion, finding that, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.14(b)(1) (19 CFR 210.14(b)(1)), there was good cause to add the allegations based on the '579 patent. No petitions for review were filed. The Commission has determined not to review the ALJ's ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42 of the Commission's

Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 1, 2007.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E7-21837 Filed 11-6-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. (Formerly AAF Association, Inc.)

Notice is hereby given that, on September 19, 2007, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, BPI Improve, Princes Risborough, UNITED KINGDOM; Discovery Communications, Silver Spring, MD; Marquis Broadcast Ltd., Pangbourne, UNITED KINGDOM; National Geographic, Washington, DC; and SAIC, McLean, VA have been added as parties to this venture. Also, Blue Order, Kaiserslautern, GERMANY; Closed Captioning Service, Inc., Burbank, CA; Grizzly Systems, Bellvue, CO; ITSSO, Mapogu, REPUBLIC OF KOREA; and Mediaware International, Arlington, VA have withdrawn as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On March 28, 2000, advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127).

The last notification was filed with the Department on June 22, 2007. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on September 11, 2007 (72 FR 51838).

Patricia A. Brink,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 07-5555 Filed 11-06-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—ASTM International-Standards

Notice is hereby given that, on September 7, 2007, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), ASTM International ("ASTM") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing additions or changes to its standards development activities. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, ASTM has provided an updated list of current, ongoing ASTM standards activities originating between May 2007 to September 2007 designed as Work Items. A complete listing of ASTM Work Items, along with a brief description of each, is available at <http://www.astm.org>.

On September 15, 2004, ASTM filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on November 10, 2004 (69 FR 65226).

The last notification was filed with the Department on May 9, 2007. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on June 8, 2007 (72 FR 31856-01).

Patricia A. Brink,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 07-5558 Filed 11-06-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-M